

(Library)

To: Library Board of Trustees

From: Jamie Hernandez – Interim Library Director

Date: 7/29/26

Subject: Potential Location Change for Upcoming Board Meeting (Mayor's Request)

Background

The Mayor would like us to have one of our board meetings at a different location. Charity has more information about this and will share during the August meeting. State Statute 43 says the library board is its own governing body and decisions like this are ultimately up to the Board.

Budget Goal

N/A

Financial Impact

N/A

Recommendation

This is not something we have ever done in my 8.5 year tenure, but it is the Board's decision.